

Mr. David B. Worthington

dubowinc@hotmail.com
440-708-2763 (Daytime)
440-708-2763 (Evening)
440-708-3137 (Mobile)

8662 Tanglewood Trail
Chagrin Falls, OH
44023

With 7+ years of CFO/Controller experience for a non-profit drug and alcohol rehabilitation center. Assumed control of finances with company in insolvency and moved them into solvency. Self starter. Highly motivated to working with a team with expansion ambitions. Solid communication skills, adept at motivating people. No nonsense approach but love to have fun in doing so.

Date of Birth:
15th March 1964

Looking for a company that needs a committed individual toward the future. At 45 years old, I have had only three jobs in 27 years. Very dedicated with my work.

• Work Experience and Qualifications

1930 Narconon Southern California in Los Angeles, CA
0 Months work from January 1930 to January 1930
{bullet} Oversaw rise from insolvency to solvency
{bullet} Oversaw and created all internal and external financial controls
{bullet} Contributed and oversaw growth of 15X in seven year period
{bullet} Computer literate and proficient in MS Word, Excel, Quickbooks

1983 Data Reproduction Services in La Habra, CA
6 Years work from September 1983 to August 1989
{bullet} Oversaw all operations of office
{bullet} Coordinated field operations
{bullet} Liased with legal professionals

1989 The Bicycle Club in Bell Gardens, CA
7 Years work from September 1989 to February 1996
{bullet} High profile customer relations
{bullet} Coordinated floor operations
{bullet} Resolved customer disputes

Qualification	Grade Achieved
HS Diploma	

• Education History and Skills

1979 La Habra High School in La Habra, CA
3 Years studying from September 1979 to June 1982

1982 California Polytechnic Institute in Pomona, CA
3 Months work from September 1982 to

- Admin & Clerical Jobs – Admin, Administrative Assistant, Clerical, Clerk, Data Entry, Office Manager
- Accounting – Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Auditor, Bookkeeping, Consulting, Cost Accounting, Executive, Payroll, Reporting
- Banking & Finance – Bookkeeping, CFO, Executive Finance, Finance, Finance Manager, Financial Analyst, Financial Reporting, Treasury

December 1982

- Customer Service – Customer Service Rep, Executive
 - Executive – CFO, Management
- Social Care/Services – Care assistant, Care Manager